
Family Support Q & A 

November 30, 2017 

 

1. Question: If an agency applies as part of a collaborative, can they also apply for a separate 
component as their own organization? 

 
Answer: Yes, however each applicant must apply for two of the five strategies for investment.  

 
December 12, 2017 
 

2. Question: Can you please clarify if you require an LOI from a sub recipient that has not 
previously received funding from First 5? 
 
Answer: All agencies interested in applying for First 5 funding must submit a letter of 

intent.  The only exception will be if your agency is applying in a collaborative application where 

your agency will NOT be the lead agency, meaning another agency has already submitted the 

LOI, and your organization will be a subcontractor in that collaborative proposal.  

 
3. Question: We are finishing up the LOI for the application and wanted to confirm that section 3 

of Attachment 10 is limited to a certain character count.  Is that correct? 
 
Answer: As indicated in the directions for question 3:  keep text to box size, no additional pages 
will be accepted answer should be short and succinct as the intent is to know that your agency is 
well qualified to do the work for which funding will be sought. Bullet points are fine, and very 
brief summary are acceptable.  

 
4. Question: Attachment 2 – On participants (who is being served and how many) is this total for 

all years combined or for FY 18-19 year? 
 

Answer: On the attachment 2 scope of work, the Participants refers to whom the services will 
be provided to.  The number that should be in this box is the total for all three years 
combined.  Refer to page 18 of the RFP document.  Please note that RFP’s will not be accepted if 
the letter of intent has not been received by tomorrow’s deadline.  

 
5. Question: Can the parent education program be “evidence informed”? 

 
Answer: Page 8 outlines the Strategies for Investment and this question falls under strategy 1, 
and in the description for Parent Education and Support First 5 clearly outlines evidence 
based.   Agencies can however apply for evidence informed Parent Education curriculums under 
strategy number 5, Meeting the Diversity of Needs all children face, however as stated at the 
bidders conference, funding may be less for this component. 

 
 
 



6. Question: The CA Evidence-Based Clearinghouse for Child Welfare lists two Nurturing Parenting 
Programs: 

a. Nurturing Parenting Program for Parents and their School-Age Children 5 to 12 Years – 
has been rated as a 3 

b. Nurting Parenting Program for Parents and their Infants, Toddlers, and Preschoolers – it 
is listed as “Not able to be Rated” 

 
Are both of these acceptable to use? 
 
Answer: Yes, as long as they are listed in the clearinghouse 
 
 


